From: Johnson, Kendra F.

To: Clement, Josephine

Cc: Heath, Marsha L.

Subject: OR-I-21066 Certification of natural wine
Date: Monday, October 7, 2019 9:42:21 AM

Certification of Natural Wine Imported into the United States

1. Producer name and address:
Producer: Menti Giovanni
Address: Gambellara, Italy

2. Description of wine: 2018 Menti Giovanni Roncaie is a white wine made with

Garganega varietal. It is a product of ltaly, and it contains 11.0% alcohol by volume.

3. Check applicable bax:
a. Producing country certification and laboratory analysis results completed below.

Self-certification by importer completed below. An importer must be able to demonstrate
the nature of the ownership or control as well as the nature of any affiliation.

4. Certification - | certify that the practices and procedures used to produce the wine described in
block 2 constitute proper cellar treatment under 26 U.S.C. 5382 and 27 CFR 27.140.

MName and address of certifying entity:
Matt Mabus of Right Brain Selections
3315 NW 260, Ste 5-8

Portland, OR 97210

Authorized signature: MWW

MName (print or type):
Matt Mabus

Date (DD/MMMNYY): 10/02/19

5. Analysis for wine described in block 2

Percentage alcohol (actual) by volume: Signature:
Total sulphur dioxide (ppm): Name (print or type):
Volatile acidity (grams per 100 mL): Date (DD/MM/YY):

Mame and address of laboratory:

6. TTB label approval identification number (required if certification is submitted subsequent to
label approval):



mailto:Kendra.Johnson@ttb.gov
mailto:Josephine.Clement@ttb.gov
mailto:Marsha.Heath@ttb.gov

